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SURVEYOR'S ASSOCIATION

CENTRAL HEADQUARTERS: DEHRADUN

SURVEY OF INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
(Affiliated with Bharatiya Mazdoor Sangh)

No. 62/2022-2024/association/surveyors Dated: 20-04-2024

To
The Surveyor General of India
Surveyor General’s Office
Dehradun - 248001

(Kind Attn: - Shri Prashant kumar, DSG(HR), SGO)

Subject: Implementation of decision from Meeting on 18.03.2024 with Surveyors Association Representatives
(CHQ) regarding clear guidelines governing Surveyors' long term attachments to other offices/GDs of the
Survey of India-Reg

Sir,
I am writing to bring to your kind attention the decision taken by Honourable SG during the meeting
on 18.03.2024 with representatives of the Surveyors Association (CHQ).

During this meeting, the Honourable Surveyor General of India reaffirmed the need for clear guidelines
governing Surveyors' attachments to other offices/GDs of the Survey of India. It was mandated that no
Surveyor should exceed a 3-month attachment period. Immediate implementation and the introduction of a
rotation policy were promised to prevent undue family hardships to the employees . Furthermore, it was also
assured that the replacement duration would be clearly specified in the movement orders during employee
transitions.

Despite his clear assurance, a notable number of Surveyors from Odisha & Chh. GD, Bhubaneswar and
Kerala & Laksh. Wing, Thiruvananthapuram are currently attached to Rajasthan GD, Jaipur, and Karnataka
GD, Bengaluru respectively for periods surpassing 3 months.

Therefore Our Association requests the implementation of the decisions outlined during the meeting
and relieves those surveyors who have already completed 3 months' time on attachment. Your prompt
attention to this matter is eagerly awaited.

Your faithfully

(GOUTAM ANAND)

General Secretary

Surveyors Association (CHQ)

Email: associationofsurveyors@gmail.com
email@surveyorsassociation.in

Website: https://www.surveyorsassociation.in
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